
i 
 

 
 

 November 15, 2024  

 

OFFICIAL NOTICE 

OF A 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 

 

The Kerrville Public Utility Board will hold its Regular Monthly Meeting on 
Wednesday, November 20, 2024, beginning at 8:30 a.m.  The meeting will be 
held in the KPUB Conference Room at the Utility Board offices located at 2250 
Memorial Blvd.  The meeting site is accessible to handicapped persons.  A copy 
of the agenda is attached to this notice. 

 

 

 
 
 Lidia S. Goldthorn, Assistant Secretary 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ii 
 

AGENDA 
KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 2024, 8:30 A.M. 

KPUB CONFERENCE ROOM 
KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD OFFICES 

2250 MEMORIAL BLVD. 
KERRVILLE, TEXAS 

 
 

   
Pursuant to Chapter 551.127, Texas Government Code, one or more members of the Board of Directors or 
employees may attend this meeting remotely using videoconferencing technology. The video and audio feed 
of the videoconferencing equipment can be viewed and heard by the public at the address posted above as 
the location of the meeting. 

 
  
CALL TO ORDER: 
 
INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 
1. CITIZEN/CONSUMER OPEN FORUM: 
 

Members of the public may address the Board.  Prior to speaking, each speaker must sign in with 
their name, address and the topic to be addressed.  The Board may not discuss or take any action 
on an item not on the agenda but may place the issue on a future agenda.  The number of speakers 
will be limited to the first ten speakers and each speaker is limited to four minutes. 

 
2. ANNOUNCEMENTS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST: 
 

Announcements of community interest, including expressions of thanks, congratulations, or 
condolences; information regarding holiday schedules; honorary recognition of KPUB officials, 
employees; reminders about upcoming events sponsored by KPUB.  No action taken. 

 
* Please note: Upcoming Board Meetings are tentatively scheduled for: 

• Thursday, December 12, 2024 at 1:00 p.m. 
• Wednesday, December 18, 2024 at 8:30 a.m. 
• Wednesday, January 15, 2025 at 8:30 a.m. 
• Wednesday, February 19, 2025 at 8:30 a.m. 

 
3. CONSENT AGENDA: 

These items are considered routine and can be approved in one motion unless a Board Member 
asks for separate consideration of an item.  It is recommended that the Board approve the following 
items which will grant the General Manager to take all actions necessary for each approval: 
 
3A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Approval of the October 16, 2024, Regular Monthly Board 

Meeting Minutes, the October 22, 2024 Special Called Board Meeting Minutes, and the 
October 30, 2024 Special Called Board Meeting Minutes ………………………………… 1 



iii 
 

3B. RESOLUTION NO. 24-18 – AMY DOZER, DIRECTOR OF FINANCE.  A Resolution 
approving payment to various providers of services or supplies …………………………… 

 
3C. SEPTEMBER 2024 QUARTERLY FUNDS REPORT – AMY DOZIER, DIRECTOR OF 

FINANCE.  Acceptance of the September 2024, Quarterly Funds Report as presented to 
the Investment Committee following the October 16, 2024, Board Meeting ……………… 

 
3D. APPROVAL AND REPORTING OF PURCHASES AND SALES: 
  

1. Fleet Purchase (Howard Hall, Field Services Supervisor) ……………………………. 
 
4. FINANCIAL REPORT – AMY DOZIER, DIRECTOR OF FINANCE: …………………….. 
 
5. ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS PROJECTS AND CAPITAL BUDGET REPORT – 

RICARDO BERRIOS, DISTRIBUTION ENGINEER: ……………………………………….. 
 
6. PRESENTATION OF TOP WORK PLACE AWARD – ANNETTE GONZALES, 

DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES: ……………………………………………………… 
 
7. DISCUSSION ON KPUB CUSTOMER SATISFACTION SURVEY RESULTS – ALLISON 

BUECHÉ, DIRECTOR OF CUSTOMER & COMMUNITY RELATIONS: ……………….. 
 
8. CONSIDERATON AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION 24-19 – AMY DOZIER, DIRECTOR 

OF FINANCE: 
 

Discussion and consideration of a Resolution directing management to pursue power generation 
ownership in the ERCOT market by building a debt-funded, natural gas-fired, reciprocating internal 
combustion engine peaking plant  

 
9. MOTION TO VOTE AND RECESS THE PUBLIC MEETING AND RECONVENE IN AN 

EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSION: 
 

I. EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSION – CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY: 
 

In accordance with Texas Statutes Subchapter D, Chapter 551, Government Code Section 
§551.071, the Kerrville Public Utility Board will recess for the purpose of “Consultation 
With Attorney” regarding the following matter: 

 
A. Consultation with Attorney Regarding Pending or Contemplated Litigation – Mike 

Wittler, CEO 
 

B. Consultation with Attorney on a matter in which the duty of the attorney to the 
governmental body under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of 
the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with this chapter – Mike Wittler, CEO 

 
II. EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSION – COMPETITIVE MATTERS: 

 
In accordance with Texas Statutes Subchapter D, chapter 551, Government Code Section 
§551.086, the Kerrville Public Utility Board will recess to discuss and take any necessary 
action on the following “Competitive Matters”: 

10 
 
 
 
13 
 
 
 
16 
 
41 
 
 
53 
 
 
57 
 
 
58 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 



iv 
 

 
A. Bidding and pricing information for purchased power, generation and fuel, and 

Electric Reliability Council of Texas bids, prices, offers, and related services and 
strategies; Risk management information, contracts, and strategies, including fuel 
hedging and storage; 

 
(1) Deliberation of competitive matters regarding wholesale market activities 

to include power supply projects – Mike Wittler, CEO 
 

III. EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSION – PERSONNEL MATTERS/CONSULTATION 
WITH ATTORNEY: 

 
In accordance with Texas Statues Subchapter D, Chapter 551, Texas Government Code 
Sections §551.071 and §551.074, the Kerrville Public Utility Board will recess to deliberate 
the following “Personnel Matters” and “Consultation with Attorney”: 
 
A. Consultation with attorneys and deliberation regarding the employment, 

evaluation, and duties of the General Manager and Chief Executive Officer and 
Director of Finance. 

 
10. CONSIDERATION AND ACTION AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSIONS: 
 
11. ADJOURNMENT 



Page 1 of 5 
 

 
 

MINUTES OF THE 
KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 16, 2024, AT 8:30 A.M. 

KPUB CONFERENCE ROOM 
KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD OFFICES 

2250 MEMORIAL BLVD. 
KERRVILLE, TEXAS 

 
 
 
 

TRUSTEES PRESENT:  
     

STAFF PRESENT: 
 

Larry Howard Mike Wittler, General Manager and CEO 
Bill Thomas 
Glenn Andrew (via teleconference) 
Rachel Johnston 
Mayor Joe Herring, Jr. 

Amy Dozier, Director of Finance 
Allison Bueché, Director of Customer and Community Relations 
Robby McCutcheon, Director of IT (via teleconference) 
Jill Cook, Accounting Supervisor 
DJ Owens, Key Accounts and Energy Education Specialist 
Howard Hall, Field Services Supervisor 
Damon Richardson, Purchasing Agent 
Lidia S. Goldthorn, Assistant Secretary to the Board 

  
TRUSTEES ABSENT: OTHERS PRESENT: 

 
 Stephen Schulte, Legal Counsel 

John Bonnin 
 
 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER: 
  
 Mr. Larry Howard, Chairman, called the Regular Monthly Meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. 
  

INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 
1. CITIZEN/CONSUMER OPEN FORUM: 
 
 There were no citizens/consumers to speak. 
 
2. ANNOUNCEMENTS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST: 
 
 Ms. Bueché highlighted KPUB crews mutual aid assistance in Georgia and Florida.  They will be 
receiving the Kerrville Kindness Award from City Council on October 22nd.  She also highlighted employee 
anniversaries for October and Stephanie Villanueva as the staff spotlight for the month.  Ms. Villanueva 
will complete one year next month with KPUB.  Employees volunteered with food distribution at the 
Kerrville Triathlon on September 28th.  Upcoming events include Mobile Food Pantry on October 28th and 

(1)



Page 2 of 5 
 

 
 

Fright Night on October 31st.  She went over recent community generation presentations for September and 
October.  Public Power Week with the coloring contest, power hour. solar field tours, prizes, giveaways 
and Bucket Truck event was a success.  Ms. Bueché also highlighted school outreach and events at several 
area schools.  KPUB participated in the Center Point and Tivy homecoming parades including Ingram’s 
scheduled for October 23rd.  KPUB is a sponsor for the upcoming Habitat for Humanity golf tournament.  
There will also be a community weatherization event on November 7th.  Ms. Bueché announced that KPUB 
received Top Workplace Award for 2024 and GFOA Award for Excellence in Financial Reporting for the 
31st year in a row.  Mr. Wittler noted the following upcoming board meetings tentatively scheduled for: 
 

• Wednesday, October 30, 2024 at 8:30 a.m. 
• Wednesday, November 20, 2024 at 8:30 a.m. 
• Wednesday, December 18, 2024 at 8:30 a.m. 

 
3. CONSENT AGENDA: 
 Rachel Johnston, Treasurer, made a motion to accept items in the consent agenda.  Bill Thomas, 
Vice Chairman, seconded the motion.  Vote was by a show of hands.  Motion carried 5 – 0. 
 

3A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES. 
 
3B. RESOLUTION NO. 24-17 – AMY DOZIER, DIRECTOR OF FINANCE.  A Resolution 

approving payment to various providers of services or supplies. 
 

3C. APPROVAL AND REPORTING OF PURCHASES AND SALES: 
 

1. Bid No. RFP-2024-08-19 – Janitorial Services (Amy Dozier, Director of Finance)  
 

 END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
 
4. FINANCIAL REPORT – AMY DOZIER, DIRECTOR OF FINANCE: 
 

Ms. Dozier advised KPUB’s fiscal year ended on September 30th.  Kilowatt hour sales for the year 
totaled 508,315,775, which was 2.8% lower than the annual budget amount due to mild weather seen for 
most of the entire year.  Because September is KPUB’s year-end, staff is required to hold the books open 
longer than in other months in order to capture all activity related to FY2024.  Final invoices related to 
FY2024 are anticipated to be received by October 21st.  Accordingly, the September financial statements 
will be presented during the November board meeting.  The annual audit will take place in early November 
with a final report expected at the January board meeting.   

 
Ms. Dozier advised items to note as the year closes include: at year-end, KPUB will show a 

receivable from KPB PFC for costs incurred to date elated to the potential generation project (In accordance 
with the KPUB PFC reimbursement resolution passed in September, the costs will be reimbursed when the 
project is funded. Assuming the project moves forward, these initial costs meet the criteria for 
capitalization, meaning they will become part of the overall project cost of an asset owned by KPUB PFC); 
KPUB personnel conducted the annual physical inventory count during the last week of September (At 
year-end, KPUB’s inventory was valued at $1.2M. Our physical inventory count resulted in an adjustment 
of approximately $1,200. This is an extremely low adjustment amount and highlights the outstanding work 
of our warehouse manager and operations staff); A team of 8 KPUB linemen left on September 25th  to help 
with power restoration efforts in George following Hurricane Helene (Per our mutual aid agreement, costs 

(2)



Page 3 of 5 
 

 
 

incurred for labor, equipment, and travel will be reimbursed by the entity requesting aid. For the period 
9/25/24 to 9/30/24, KPUB will record a mutual aid receivable of approximately $88K); as of September 
30, 2024, KPUB’s invested funds balance was $49.4M invested in investment pools and an investment 
account at Happy State Bank (the portfolio of investment accounts earned a blended rate of 5.15% in 
September as interest rates fell following the Federal Reserve’s rate adjustment on September 18, 2024); 
and the billed rate remains at $100.00 for 1,000kWh of residential power (September’s final ending balance 
for overcollection account is not available until after the final bill invoice is received in mid-October).  In 
addition, a quarterly listing of vendor payments over $10,000, and a quarterly listing of payments to a single 
vendor that have totaled over $10,000 in the past 12 months were included for the Board’s review.  Ms. 
Dozier also provided a PowerPoint presentation with highlights and financial metrics from the memo. 
 
5. QUARTERLY RELIABILITY REPORT – HOWARD HALL, SUPERVISOR OF FIELD 

SERVICES: 
 

Mr. Hall presented the fourth quarter Reliability Report for FY2023-2024 for the Board’s review, 
going over events that occurred in that quarter.  He advised the report uses the System Average Interruption 
Durations Index (SAIDI), which is an industry standard metric.  SAIDI shows how long on average, each 
customer was without power in each quarter throughout the fiscal year.  It is important to note that SAIDI 
is calculated by excluding Major Event Days (MEDs), as defined by the IEEE. 
 
6. REPORT, CONSIDERATION AND ACTION ON KPUB ENERGY EFFICIENCY 

PROGRAMS – DJ OWENS, KEY ACCOUNTS & ENERGY EDUCATION SPECIALIST:  
 

Mr. Owens presented a report regarding the KPUB Energy Efficiency Programs.  He reviewed a 
table summarizing the energy efficiency rebate program performance costs for the past two fiscal years.  
He advised that for fiscal year 2024, 52 in-person home energy audits were performed.  The implementation 
of new energy-efficiency AI software Apogee also helped customers perform 1,672 self-home energy audits 
on KPUB’s website.  Additionally, Apogee’s personalized video messaging feature emailed 20,061 billing 
videos to customers from the months of January to August to explain large billing variances.  Services with 
Apogee have been expanded for the upcoming fiscal year and will introduce new “prepare for winter” and 
“prepare for summer” videos.  These will be sent before each season to explain how weather impacts energy 
usage and provides customers with tips on avoiding high bills.  The videos will also promote the different 
rebates that are currently provided.  A new Annual Summary video will be sent in January that will help 
educate all customers about their usage over the past year.  No action required by the Board. 
 
7. MOTION TO VOTE AND RECESS THE PUBLIC MEETING AND RECONVENE IN AN 

EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSION: 
 

I. EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSION – CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY: 
 

In accordance with Texas Statutes Subchapter D, Chapter 551, Government Code Section 
§551.071, the Kerrville Public Utility Board will recess for the purpose of “Consultation 
With Attorney” regarding the following matter: 

 
A. Consultation with Attorney Regarding Pending or Contemplated Litigation – Mike 

Wittler, CEO  
 
 

(3)



Page 4 of 5 
 

 
 

II. EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSION – COMPETITIVE MATTERS: 
 

In accordance with Texas Statutes Subchapter D, chapter 551, Government Code Section 
§551.086, the Kerrville Public Utility Board will recess to discuss and take any necessary 
action on the following “Competitive Matters”: 

 
A. Bidding and pricing information for purchased power, generation and fuel, and 

Electric Reliability Council of Texas bids, prices, offers, and related services and 
strategies; Risk management information, contracts, and strategies, including fuel 
hedging and storage; 

 
(1) Discussion on Hedging Activities, ERCOT Invoicing and Purchased 

Power Contracts – Mike Wittler, CEO 
 

B. Related to plans, studies, proposals, and analyses for system improvements, 
additions, or sales 

 
(1) Discussion and Possible Action on plans, studies, proposals and analyses 

for potential expansion of infrastructure and service – Mike Wittler, CEO 
 

III. EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSION - DELIBERATION REGARDING REAL 
PROPERTY: 

 
In accordance with Texas Statutes Subchapter D, chapter 551, Government Code Section 
§551.072, the Kerrville Public Utility Board will recess for the purpose of “Deliberation 
Regarding Real Property” regarding the following matters:  
 
A. Consideration and action on the purchase of real estate – Mike Wittler, CEO 

 
Staff asked the Board of Trustees if there was a motion that the Board convene in Executive Closed 

Session to discuss “Consultation with Attorney” in accordance with Texas Statutes Subchapter D, Chapter 
551, Government Code Section §551.071, “Competitive Matters” in accordance with Texas Statutes 
Subchapter D, Chapter 551, Government Code Section §551.086, and “Deliberation Regarding Real 
Property” in accordance with Texas Statutes Subchapter D, Chapter 551, Government Code Section 
§551.072.  Mr. Thomas so moved.  Ms. Johnston seconded the motion.  Vote was by show of hands.  Motion 
carried 5 – 0. 

 
The Board entered Executive Closed Session at 8:50 a.m.  Chairman Howard adjourned the 

Executive Closed Session and reconvened into Open Session at 10:50 a.m. 
 

8.  CONSIDERATION AND ACTION AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSIONS: 
 

No action taken by the Board. 
 
9. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Chairman Howard adjourned the Regular Board Meeting at 10:50 a.m. 
 
 

(4)



Page 5 of 5 
 

 
 

 
Date Approved: __________________________ ___________________________________   
       Larry Howard, Chairman 
 
 
ATTEST 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Lidia S. Goldthorn, Assistant Secretary to the Board 

(5)



Page 1 of 2 
 

 

MINUTES OF THE 
KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD 

SPECIAL CALLED MEETING 
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 22, 2024, AT 4:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL 
701 MAIN STREET, KERRVILLE, TEXAS 

 
 

 
KPUB TRUSTEES PRESENT:         CITY COUNCIL PRESENT: 

 
Larry Howard Delayne Sigerman 
Bill Thomas 
Glenn Andrew 
Rachel Johnston 
Mayor Joe Herring, Jr. 

Jeff Harris 
Kent McKinney 
Brenda Hughes 
Mayor Joe Herring, Jr. 

  
KPUB STAFF PRESENT: 
Mike Wittler, General Manager and CEO 
Amy Dozier, Director of Finance 
Allison Bueché, Director of Customer & Community       
 Relations 
Lidia S. Goldthorn, Assistant Secretary to the Board 

CITY STAFF PRESENT: 
Dalton Rice, City Manager 
Kim Meismer, Assistant City Manager 
Mike Hayes, City Attorney 
Shelley McElhannon, City Secretary 

 
 
 
 CALL TO ORDER: 
  

Mr. Larry Howard, Chairman, called the Special Called Meeting to order at 4:01 p.m. 
 
 INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 
1. MOTION AND VOTE TO RECESS THE PUBLIC MEETING AND RECONVENE IN AN 

EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSION: 
 

I. EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSION – COMPETITIVE MATTERS: 
 

In accordance with Texas Statutes Subchapter D, chapter 551, Government Code Section 
§551.086, the Kerrville Public Utility Board will recess to discuss and take any necessary 
action on the following “Competitive Matters”: 

 
A. Bidding and pricing information for purchased power, generation and fuel, and 

Electric Reliability Council of Texas bids, prices, offers, and related services and 
strategies; Risk management information, contracts, and strategies, including fuel 
hedging and storage; 

 
(1) Deliberation of competitive matters regarding wholesale market 

activities to include power supply projects – Mike Wittler, CEO 

(6)



Page 2 of 2 
 

 

 
Staff asked the Board of Trustees if there was a motion that the Board convene in Executive 

Closed Session to discuss “Competitive Matters” in accordance with Texas Statutes Subchapter D, Chapter 
551, Government Code Section §551.086.  Glenn Andrew, Secretary, so moved.  Bill Thomas, Vice 
Chairman, seconded the motion.  Vote was by show of hands.  Motion carried 5 – 0. 

 
The Board entered Executive Closed Session at 4:01 p.m.  Chairman Howard adjourned the 

Executive Closed Session and reconvened into Open Session at 5:06 p.m. 
 
2. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Chairman Howard adjourned the Special Called Meeting at 5:06 p.m. 
 
 
Date Approved: __________________________ ___________________________________   
       Larry Howard, Chairman 
 
ATTEST 
 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Lidia S. Goldthorn, Assistant Secretary to the Board 
 

(7)



Page 1 of 2 
 

 

MINUTES OF THE 
KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD 

SPECIAL CALLED MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 30, 2024, AT 8:30 A.M. 

KPUB CONFERENCE ROOM 
KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD OFFICES 

2250 MEMORIAL BLVD. 
KERRVILLE, TEXAS 

 
 

 
KPUB TRUSTEES PRESENT:         KPUB STAFF PRESENT: 

 
Larry Howard Mike Wittler, General Manager and CEO 
Bill Thomas 
Glenn Andrew 
Rachel Johnston 
Mayor Joe Herring, Jr. 
 

Amy Dozier, Director of Finance 
Tony Perez, Director of Engineering 
Lidia S. Goldthorn, Assistant Secretary to the Board 
 
 

  
KPUB TRUSTEES ABSENT: 
 

OTHERS PRESENT: 
Stephen Schulte 
John Bonnin 
Kent McKinney, City Councilman 

  
 
 
 
 CALL TO ORDER: 
  

Mr. Larry Howard, Chairman, called the Special Called Meeting to order at 8:31 a.m. 
 
 INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 
1. MOTION AND VOTE TO RECESS THE PUBLIC MEETING AND RECONVENE IN AN 

EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSION: 
 

I. EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSION – CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY: 
 

In accordance with Texas Statutes Subchapter D, Chapter 551, Government Code Section 
§551.071, the Kerrville Public Utility Board will recess for the purpose of “Consultation 
With Attorney” regarding the following matters: 

 
A. Consultation with Attorney Regarding Pending or Contemplated Litigation – Mike 

Wittler, CEO  
 

B. Consultation with Attorney on a matter in which the duty of the attorney to the 
governmental body under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of 
the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with this chapter – Mike Wittler, CEO 

 

(8)



Page 2 of 2 
 

 

II. EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSION – COMPETITIVE MATTERS: 
 

In accordance with Texas Statutes Subchapter D, chapter 551, Government Code Section 
§551.086, the Kerrville Public Utility Board will recess to discuss and take any necessary 
action on the following “Competitive Matters”: 

 
A. Bidding and pricing information for purchased power, generation and fuel, and 

Electric Reliability Council of Texas bids, prices, offers, and related services and 
strategies; Risk management information, contracts, and strategies, including fuel 
hedging and storage; 

 
(1) Deliberation of competitive matters regarding wholesale market 

activities to include power supply projects – Mike Wittler, CEO 
 

B. Related to plans, studies, proposals, and analyses for system improvements, 
additions, or sales 
 
(1) Discussion and Possible Action on plans, studies, proposals and analyses 

for potential expansion of infrastructure and service – Mike Wittler, CEO 
 

Staff asked the Board of Trustees if there was a motion that the Board convene in Executive 
Closed Session to discuss “Consultation with Attorney” in accordance with Texas Statutes Subchapter D, 
Chapter 551, Government Code Section §551.071, and “Competitive Matters” in accordance with Texas 
Statutes Subchapter D, Chapter 551, Government Code Section §551.086.  Rachel Johnston, Treasurer, so 
moved.  Bill Thomas, Vice Chairman, seconded the motion.  Vote was by show of hands.  Motion carried 
5 – 0. 

 
The Board entered Executive Closed Session at 8:33 a.m.  Chairman Howard adjourned the 

Executive Closed Session and reconvened into Open Session at 10:50 a.m. 
 
2. CONSIDERATION AND ACTION AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSION: 

 
No action taken outside of Executive Session by the Board.   

 
3. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Chairman Howard adjourned the Special Called Meeting at 10:50 a.m. 
 
 
Date Approved: __________________________ ___________________________________   
       Larry Howard, Chairman 
 
ATTEST 
 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Lidia S. Goldthorn, Assistant Secretary to the Board 
 

(9)



MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Larry Howard 

Bill Thomas 
  Glenn Andrew 
  Rachel Johnston 

Mayor Joe Herring, Jr. 
  
From:  Amy Dozier 
 
Date:  November 13, 2024 
 
Re:  Agenda Item No. 3B – Resolution No. 24-18 
             
 
In accordance with Board Resolution No. 10-06 that requires monthly reporting of wire transfers 
exceeding $20,000, this memo reports the following transfers between October 10, 2024 and 
November 13, 2024 for Board approval:  
 

 
 
 

Vendor Description Amount Date
Purchased Power:
1 Concho Bluff September 2024 90,783.89           10/18/2024
2 NextEra September 2024 469,440.00        10/18/2024
3 CPS September 2024 831,336.92        10/21/2024
4 DG Solar September 2024 57,440.54           10/25/2024
5 Engie September 2024 100,590.21        10/29/2024
6 Garland September 2024 (254,432.71)      10/30/2024
7 LCRA September 2024 700,983.36        10/31/2024

Payroll:
1 Payroll Pay period ending 10/5/2024 202,351.15        10/11/2024
2 Payroll Pay period ending 10/19/2024 227,843.63        10/25/2024
3 Payroll Pay period ending 11/2/2024 163,945.14        11/08/2024
4 Payroll Taxes Pay period ending 10/5/2024 82,035.11           10/16/2024
5 Payroll Taxes Pay period ending 10/19/2024 96,603.05           10/30/2024
6 Payroll Taxes Pay period ending 11/2/2024 55,318.64           11/13/2024

Employee Benefits:
1 TX Health Benefits Health Insurance - November 92,442.42           11/01/2024
2 TMRS Pension - October Payroll 127,301.71        11/04/2024

Investment Transfers (from Operating Account to Investment Account at Happy State Bank):
1 Happy State Bank Investment Transfer 400,000.00        10/11/2024
2 Happy State Bank Investment Transfer 700,000.00        10/18/2024
3 Happy State Bank Investment Transfer 800,000.00        10/25/2024
4 Happy State Bank Investment Transfer 1,050,000.00    10/31/2024
5 Happy State Bank Investment Transfer 500,000.00        11/07/2024

Debt  Payment:
1 Broadway Bank Debt Payment - November 2024 492,950.15        10/30/2024

(10)



 
 
I am happy to answer any questions regarding these transfers at your convenience. 
 

Sincerely, 
 

 
 

        Amy Dozier 
        Director of Finance 

(11)



RESOLUTION NO. 24-18 
 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD CONFIRMING AND 
AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENTS OF INVOICES AS APPROVED AND PRESENTED BY 
THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE AND GENERAL MANAGER / CEO. 

 
WHEREAS, the providers of services or material have submitted invoices for payment; 

and 
 

 WHEREAS, the Director of Finance or General Manager/CEO has reviewed the invoices 
and approved payments for services rendered or material received. 
 
 WHEREAS, the items marked “Paid” have been previously approved by the Board and are 
included in this Resolution for information; now, therefore, 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD THAT: 
 
 Section 1. That the Kerrville Public Utility Board review payment of the items set forth on 
the preceding Schedule. 
 

Section 2.  That the Kerrville Public Utility Board instructs the General Manager/CEO or 
his designee to make said payments and ratifies the payment of the items marked “Paid.” 

 
Section 3.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its passage.  
 

 PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this 20th day of November, 2024 
 
 
 

__________________________________ 
Larry Howard, Chairman 

ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Glenn Andrew, Secretary 
 
 

(12)



MEMORANDUM 
To:  

From:  

Date: 

Re: 

Larry Howard 
Bill Thomas 
Glenn Andrew 
Rachel Johnston 
Mayor Joe Herring, Jr. 

Amy Dozier 

November 13, 2024 

Agenda Item No. 3C – Quarterly Funds Report 

Attached please find summary information from KPUB’s quarterly funds report.   

As of September 30, 2024, KPUB had $49.4M invested in municipal investment pools and a 
demand account at Happy State Bank.  Funds are spread between four accounts with the largest 
position ($17.3M) held at an investment pool called Texas CLASS.  All KPUB accounts at Happy 
are fully collateralized.  Investment pool accounts are similar to constant dollar money market 
accounts and are considered approved investments under the Public Funds Investment Act. 
All investment accounts are completely liquid and earned a combined return of 5.28% for the 
quarter ended September 30, 2024.   

The Investment Committee discussed KPUB’s investment portfolio following the October 
Board meeting.  We discussed newly lower rates for all of our current investments, but noted 
the need to keep investments liquid and safe.  Accordingly, no changes to our current strategy 
were recommended. 

I am happy to answer any questions regarding this report. 

Sincerely, 

Amy Dozier 
Director of Finance 

(13)



Schedule of Average Daily Balance of Fund
For Reporting Compliance as Required by the

Texas Public Funds Investment Act
For the Quarter Ended September 30, 2024

Total Funds Invested

Day of the July August September
Month 2024 2024 2024 Totals

 1 46,198,424$                  48,649,957$           48,807,272$           
2 46,198,424                    47,951,071             48,807,272             
 3 45,499,584                    47,951,071             48,020,759             
 4 45,499,584                    47,951,071             48,020,759             
 5 46,199,584                    47,951,071             48,020,759             
 6 46,199,584                    47,951,071             48,620,759             
 7 46,199,584                    47,951,071             48,620,759             
 8 46,199,584                    47,951,071             48,620,759             
 9 46,899,584                    48,751,071             48,620,759             
10 46,813,347                    48,751,071             48,620,759             
11 46,813,347                    48,751,071             49,120,759             
12 47,213,347                    48,660,536             48,992,819             
13 47,213,347                    48,660,536             48,992,819             
14 47,213,347                    48,660,513             48,992,819             
15 47,213,163                    48,660,513             48,992,819             
16 47,213,163                    48,660,513             48,966,321             
17 47,213,163                    48,660,513             48,966,321             
18 48,113,163                    48,660,513             48,966,321             
19 47,643,723                    48,175,425             48,481,233             
20 47,643,723                    48,175,425             48,368,727             
21 47,643,723                    48,175,425             48,368,727             
22 47,342,300                    46,778,396             48,368,727             
23 47,342,300                    47,463,543             48,368,727             
24 47,295,463                    47,463,543             48,368,727             
25 47,295,463                    47,463,543             48,368,727             
26 47,229,613                    47,463,543             48,368,727             
27 47,229,613                    47,463,543             48,939,020             
28 47,229,613                    47,463,543             48,939,020             
29 48,336,041                    47,463,543             48,939,020             
30 48,336,041                    48,589,849             49,424,379             
31 48,735,165                    48,807,272             

Total of daily
     balance 1,459,416,104$             1,492,130,897$      1,460,075,376$      
Average daily
     balance 47,022,698$                  48,094,268$           48,669,179$           47,952,417$               
Interest
     earnings 214,857$                       217,424$                206,032$                638,313$                    

APR - - - - - -> 5.38% 5.32% 5.15% 5.28%

Page 1

Kerrville Public Utility Board

(14)



Schedule of Other Investment Facts
For Reporting Compliance as Required by the

Texas Public Funds Investment Act
For the Quarter Ended September 30, 2024

Total Funds Invested by Fund

Market Value Actual Budgeted
and Interest Interest

Fund Book Value Earnings Earnings

Revenue 37,482,858$           484,295$                306,720$                    

Construction 1,612,773               21,287                    16,250                        

Rate Stabilization 2,122,404               28,013                    20,313                        

Long Term Rate Stabilization 3,802,625               47,701                    24,375                        

Debt Reserve -                          -                          -                              

Interest & Sinking 435,292                  4,638                      2,032                          
     
Emergency, Repair, Replace & Cont. Fund 3,968,427               52,379                    36,563                        

Total 49,424,379$           638,313$                406,252$                    

Total Funds Invested by Security

Market Value Actual Budgeted
and Interest Interest

Type of Security Book Value Earnings Earnings

TexPool 10% 5,036,181$             66,192$                  41,396$                      
LOGIC 32% 15,826,043             211,069                  130,085                      
Texas CLASS 35% 17,279,596             194,230                  142,032                      
Happy State Bank - Investment 23% 11,282,559             166,823                  92,739                        

Totals 100% 49,424,379$           638,313$                406,252$                    

Page 2

Kerrville Public Utility Board

(15)



MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To:  Larry Howard 

Bill Thomas 
Glenn Andrew 

  Rachel Johnston 
Mayor Joe Herring, Jr. 

  
From:  Howard Hall 
 
Date:  Noember 10, 2024 
 
Re: Agenda Item No.  3D.2 – Approval and Reporting of Purchases and Sales 
             
 
Presented for your consideration and review are the recommendations for purchase of goods 
or services. 
 

1. Fleet Purchase.  Staff is recommending the approval of a purchase order to Altec 
Industries Inc., for a total of $263,727.26 to purchase a 2024 Freightliner AM55M 
bucket truck. This truck will replace Unit 3234, 2014 Freightliner AM55 bucket 
truck with approximately 54,000 miles. This Unit was budgeted to replaced this 
year at $325,000. Truck specifications meet those of Sourcewell which is a 
cooperative purchasing program the nation’s two leading cooperative purchasing 
organizations, National IPA and U.S Communities. Attached is the quote received. 
 

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 

 

 

       Sincerely,  

  
Howard Hall 
Supervisor, Field Services 

 

(16)



(17)



(18)



(19)



(20)



(21)



(22)



(23)



(24)



(25)



(26)



(27)



(28)



(29)



(30)



(31)



(32)



(33)



(34)



(35)



(36)



(37)



(38)



(39)



(40)



MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Larry Howard 
  Bill Thomas 
  Glenn Andrew 
  Rachel Johnston 

Mayor Joe Herring, Jr. 
  
From:  Amy Dozier 
 
Date:  November 13, 2024 
 
Re:  Agenda Item No. 4 – Financial Report 
             
 

Attached please find the following financial reports: 

1. Financial statements for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2024 

2. Financial statements for the month ended October 31, 2024 

 
Financial	statements	for	the	fiscal	year	ended	September	30,	2024:		

 $2.3M	increase	in	net	position	for the year. 
 $43.9M in	operating	revenue for the year. 

 Operating revenue was 11.7% or $5.8M lower than budget due primarily to 
the power cost portion of revenue, which remained lower than forecast 
throughout the year because of low natural gas prices.  In addition, kWh sales 
were slightly below (2.8%) budget due to a mild winter and less extreme 
summer temperatures.   

 $43.2M	in operating	expense	for the year. 
 Operating expense is 11.1% or $5.4M lower than budget due primarily to 

purchased power expense that finished the year 14.7% or $4.8M lower than 
budget.  The budget uses natural gas futures prices to predict costs for the year.  
In FY2024, actual natural gas prices have been low due to excess supply created 
by a mild winter and LNG exports that were curtailed due to multiple 
processing plant issues.   

 Smaller and offsetting variances occurred in other expense categories.  The 
most notable variance was in administrative expenses, which were 8.2% or 
$469K lower than budget due to a variety of factors including staffing vacancies 
and lower than forecast expenditures on building maintenance and 
professional services.   

 $0.7M	in	operating	income	for the year. 
 $18.9M	in over	collection	of	power	cost	adjustment	as of 9/30/2024, an increase 

of $6.3M since 9/30/23. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(41)



 $49.4M	invested as of 9/30/24 in investment pools and an account at Happy State 
Bank.  The portfolio of investment accounts earned a blended rate of 5.2% in September 
as interest rates fell following the Federal Reserve’s rate adjustment on September 18, 
2024. 

 Our auditors, BSG&M, have completed their audit fieldwork and we are working with 
them to compile the annual report.  The Board will receive a draft of KPUB’s annual 
report in December.  Our auditors, BSG&M, will present the annual report at January’s 
Board meeting. 

 
Financial	statements	for	the	month	of	October	2024:	

 $198K	increase	in	net	position	for the month and year. 
 $3.2M	in operating	revenue	for the month and year. 

 Operating revenue was $0.7M or 18.6% below budget due to a combination of 
low power prices and lower than forecast kWh sales.  The price per kWh for 
residential power was 15.0% below budget due to persistently low natural gas 
prices.  In addition, forecast kWh sales were close to budget, but 3.5% lower 
than expected.   

 $3.3M	in operating	expense	for the month and year. 
 Operating expense is less than budget by $0.7M or 18.6% due primarily to 

lower than budgeted power prices resulting from low natural gas prices.  Other 
expense categories had smaller variances.  Distribution costs were less than 
budget due primarily to salary savings resulting from KPUB’s mutual aid 
deployment that is billed to the utility requesting aid, partially offset by 
increased overtime for crews that remained in Kerrville.      

 $24.6K	in	operating	loss	for the month and year. 
 Nonoperating	 income	 and	 capital	 contributions	were better than expected due 

primarily to interest income on a higher than budgeted cash balance and capital 
contributions that included a large residential ranch project. 

 $19.7M	in over	collection	of	power	cost	adjustment	as of 10/31/2024, an increase	   
of	$0.8M from the prior month.  The billed rate remains at $100.00 for 1,000 kWh of 
residential power. 

 $50.2M	invested in municipal investment pools and an account at Happy State Bank.  
The portfolio of investment accounts earned a blended rate of 4.9% in October.  Rates in 
October were down from September following the Federal Reserve’s 50 basis point rate 
adjustment on September 18, 2024.  Rates in November are even lower following a 25 
basis point rate adjustment by the Federal Reserve on November 7, 2024.   

 
I am happy to answer any questions regarding this report.      
  

Sincerely, 

 
Amy Dozier 
Director of Finance 

(42)



Current Month Variance Current Month Variance
  Current Budget Favorable Percentage Last Year Favorable Percentage

Month Amount (Unfavorable) Variance Amount (Unfavorable) Variance
OPERATING REVENUES:  
  Residential 2,689,868$        2,639,579$        50,290$              1.91% 931,499$            1,758,369$        188.77%
  Commercial/Industrial 1,994,864           2,059,404           (64,539)               ‐3.13% 595,535              1,399,329           234.97%
  Sales to Public Authorities 21,658                21,500                158                      0.73% 21,641                17                        0.08%
  Other 38,535                47,636                (9,100)                 ‐19.10% 44,853                (6,318)                 ‐14.09%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 4,744,925           4,768,118           (23,192)               ‐0.49% 1,593,528           3,151,397           197.76%

OPERATING EXPENSES:
  Purchased Power 2,448,092           4,247,726           1,799,634           42.37% (1,993,811)         (4,441,903)         222.78%
  Distribution 369,216              369,367              151                      0.04% 335,014              (34,202)               ‐10.21%
  Customer Accounts 62,810                66,502                3,692                   5.55% 72,347                9,537                   13.18%
  Customer Service, Informational & Sales 54,108                36,916                (17,192)               ‐46.57% 54,420                312                      0.57%
  Administrative Expenses 352,307              608,347              256,040              42.09% 1,025,330           673,022              65.64%
  Depreciation & Amortization 379,226              373,021              (6,205)                 ‐1.66% 338,281              (40,945)               ‐12.10%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 3,665,759           5,701,880           2,036,120           35.71% (168,420)             (3,834,179)         2276.56%

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 1,079,166           (933,762)             2,012,928           ‐215.57% 1,761,948           (682,782)             ‐38.75%

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXP):
  Interest Income ‐ Investments 214,107              135,417              78,690                58.11% 170,857              43,250                25.31%
  Interest Income ‐ City of Kerrville 10,714                10,714                (0)                         0.00% 12,857                (2,143)                 ‐16.67%
  Interest Expense  (25,938)               (7,992)                 (17,945)               ‐224.55% (18,357)               (7,580)                 ‐41.29%
  City of Kerrville ‐ General Fund Transfer (146,907)             (147,500)             593                      0.40% (58,934)               (87,973)               ‐149.27%
  City of Ingram ‐ Franchise Fee (3,473)                 (4,085)                 613                      15.00% (3,962)                 490                      12.36%
  Other ‐ Net (6,250)                 2,417                   (8,667)                 ‐358.64% 11,532                (17,783)               ‐154.20%
TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXP) 42,254                (11,029)               53,284                ‐483.11% 113,993              (71,739)               ‐62.93%

INCOME BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS 1,121,420           (944,791)             2,066,212           ‐218.70% 1,875,941           (754,522)             ‐40.22%

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS 33,627                30,000                3,627                   12.09% 291,574              (257,947)             ‐88.47%

CHANGE IN NET POSITION 1,155,046$        (914,791)$          2,069,838$        ‐226.26% 2,167,515$        (1,012,469)$       ‐46.71%

NET POSITION AT BEGINNING OF MONTH 79,437,675$      76,166,627$     
NET POSITION AT END OF MONTH 80,592,721$      78,334,141$     

Kerrville Public Utility Board
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position

For the Month Ended September 30, 2024
(Unaudited)

 Comparison to Budget Comparison to Last Year

(43)



Year to Date Variance Year to Date Variance
Year to Budget Favorable Percentage Last Year Favorable Percentage
Date Amount (Unfavorable) Variance Amount (Unfavorable) Variance

OPERATING REVENUES:
  Residential 24,903,217$       27,653,932$      (2,750,714)$       ‐9.95% 23,974,296$      928,921$            3.87%
  Commercial/Industrial 18,080,436         21,117,660        (3,037,224)         ‐14.38% 17,277,444        802,993              4.65%
  Sales to Public Authorities 260,629               258,000              2,629                   1.02% 257,293              3,336                   1.30%
  Other 682,357               695,500              (13,143)               ‐1.89% 706,716              (24,359)               ‐3.45%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 43,926,640         49,725,092        (5,798,452)         ‐11.66% 42,215,750        1,710,891           4.05%

OPERATING EXPENSES:
  Purchased Power 27,822,463         32,631,482        4,809,019           14.74% 25,399,493        (2,422,970)         ‐9.54%
  Distribution 4,478,445            4,624,074           145,629              3.15% 3,537,029           (941,416)             ‐26.62%
  Customer Accounts 717,979               798,028              80,049                10.03% 636,866              (81,113)               ‐12.74%
  Customer Service, Informational & Sales 511,214               442,992              (68,222)               ‐15.40% 348,036              (163,178)             ‐46.89%
  Administrative Expenses 5,220,417            5,689,084           468,667              8.24% 4,746,041           (474,376)             ‐10.00%
  Depreciation & Amortization 4,443,293            4,372,411           (70,882)               ‐1.62% 4,181,961           (261,333)             ‐6.25%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 43,193,811         48,558,071        5,364,260           11.05% 38,849,425        (4,344,385)         ‐11.18%

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 732,830               1,167,021           (434,191)             37.21% 3,366,324           (2,633,495)         ‐78.23%

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXP):
  Interest Income ‐ Investments 2,509,849            1,625,000           884,849              54.45% 1,579,051           930,798              58.95%
  Interest Income ‐ City of Kerrville 143,573               143,571              1                           0.00% 169,286              (25,713)               ‐15.19%
  Interest Expense  (137,425)              (97,014)               (40,410)               ‐41.65% (127,298)             (10,127)               ‐7.96%
  City of Kerrville ‐ General Fund Transfer (1,397,054)          (1,545,680)         148,626              9.62% (1,325,675)         (71,379)               ‐5.38%
  City of Ingram ‐ Franchise Fee (36,050)                (42,801)               6,750                   15.77% (36,498)               448                      1.23%
  Other ‐ Net (127,606)              29,000                (156,606)             ‐540.02% 49,396                (177,003)             ‐358.33%
TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXP) 955,286               112,076              843,210              752.35% 308,262              647,024              209.89%

INCOME BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS 1,688,116            1,279,097           409,019              31.98% 3,674,586           (1,986,471)         ‐54.06%

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS 570,465               360,000              210,465              58.46% 685,853              (115,389)             ‐16.82%

CHANGE IN NET POSITION 2,258,581$         1,639,097$        619,483$            37.79% 4,360,440$        (2,101,859)$       ‐48.20%

NET POSITION AT BEGINNING OF YEAR  78,334,141$       73,973,702$     
NET POSITION AT END OF MONTH 80,592,721$       78,334,141$     

Kerrville Public Utility Board
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position

For the Month Ended September 30, 2024
(Unaudited)

Comparison to Budget     Comparison to Last Year

(44)



September 30, 2024 September 30, 2023 September 30, 2024 September 30, 2023
CURRENT ASSETS CURRENT LIABILITIES

Revenue Fund: Current Maturities of Long‐Term Liabilities 770,063$                    633,226$                   
Cash and Cash Equivalents 399,285$                    720,093$                    Accounts Payable ‐ Purchased Power 9,944,112                  9,426,795                 
Investments 37,482,858                30,433,641                Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 1,396,696                  1,427,823                 
Less: Customer Deposits (537,816)                    (518,082)                    Over Collection of Power Cost Adjustment 18,865,662                12,516,345               

Total Revenue Fund 37,344,328                30,635,652                TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 30,976,533$              24,004,189$             
Construction Fund:

Cash and Cash Equivalents 5,681                          5,389                          NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Investments 1,612,773                  1,528,354                  2013 Revenue Bonds, net of current portion 1,965,000$                2,413,000$               

Total Construction Fund 1,618,454                  1,533,743                  Lease Liability 48,042                        84,352                       
Rate Stabilization Fund: Subscription Liability 733,880                      692,268                     

Investments 2,122,404                  2,011,309                  Customer Deposits  537,816                      518,082                     
Total Rate Stabilization Fund 2,122,404                  2,011,309                  Net Pension Liability 2,715,291                  3,877,307                 

Long Term Rate Stabilization Fund: Total OPEB Liability  281,043                      260,808                     
Investments 3,802,625                  2,421,198                  TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 6,281,072$                7,845,817$               

Total Rate Stabilization Fund 3,802,625                  2,421,198                 
Customer Accounts Receivable, net of allowance 2,232,727                  2,574,253                 
Unbilled Revenue 2,244,875                  2,319,589                  DEFERRED INFLOWS ‐ PENSION AND OPEB 226,425$                    132,700$                   
Materials and Supplies 1,203,625                  1,233,153                 
Other Current Assets 1,416,738                  888,455                      TOTAL LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS 37,484,030$              31,982,706$             
Current Portion ‐ Advance to City of Kerrville 1,071,428                  1,071,428                 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 53,057,204$              44,688,780$             
TOTAL NET POSITION 80,592,721$              78,334,141$             

NONCURRENT ASSETS
Customer Deposits  537,816$                    518,082$                   
Interest and Sinking Fund 435,292                      440,861                     
Emergency, Repair, Replace, Contingency Fund 3,968,427                  3,760,703                 
Advance to City of Kerrville, net of current portion 4,285,715                  5,357,143                 
Capital Assets, net of Accum Depreciation 52,686,916                51,570,688               
Right to Use Assets, Net of Accum Amortization 61,318                        109,047                     
Subscription Assets, Net of Accum Amortization 1,221,889                  953,542                     

TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS 63,197,373$              62,710,068$             

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS ‐ PENSION AND OPEB 1,822,175$                2,918,000$               
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF 

TOTAL ASSETS & DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 118,076,751$            110,316,847$            RESOURCES & NET POSITION 118,076,751$            110,316,847$           

Kerrville Public Utility Board
Balance Sheet

As of September 30, 2024

ASSETS & DEFERRED OUTFLOWS LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS & NET POSITION

(45)



Date
Revenue        
Fund

Construction 
Fund

Rate       
Stabilization    

Fund

Long Term      
Rate       

Stabilization    
Fund

Debt Reserve 
Fund

Interest &     
Sinking         
Fund

Emergency 
Repair, 

Replacement & 
Contingency 

Fund

Total           
Funds      

Invested
Beginning Fund Balance 36,957,921$     1,605,973$       2,113,456$       3,786,593$       ‐$                 391,633$           3,951,696$       48,807,272$    

Withdrawals:
   Happy Investment ‐ TXHB 09/03/24 (87,240)              (87,240)             
   Happy Investment ‐ LCRA 09/03/24 (699,273)           (699,273)          
   Happy Investment ‐ TMRS 09/12/24 (127,940)           (127,940)          
   Happy Investment ‐ Solar Rent 09/16/24 (26,422)              (26,422)             
   Happy Investment ‐ ERCOT 09/16/24 (76)                      (76)                     
   Happy Investment ‐ NextEra 09/19/24 (485,088)           (485,088)          
   Happy Investment ‐ Concho Bluff 09/20/24 (79,941)              (79,941)             
   Happy Investment ‐ CPS 09/20/24 (1,632,565)        (1,632,565)       
   Happy Investment ‐ Engie 09/27/24 (129,707)           (129,707)          
   Happy Investment ‐ DG Solar 09/30/24 (70,292)              (70,292)             
   Happy Investment ‐ LCRA 09/30/24 (700,382)           (700,382)          

Investments:
Happy State Bank 09/06/24 600,000             600,000            
Happy State Bank 09/11/24 500,000             500,000            
Happy State Bank 09/20/24 1,600,000         1,600,000        
Happy State Bank 09/27/24 700,000             700,000            
Happy State Bank 09/30/24 1,050,000         1,050,000        
Fund Balance after Withdrawals & Investments 37,368,996       1,605,973         2,113,456         3,786,593         ‐                   391,633             3,951,696         49,218,347      

Allocation of:
   Interest Income 09/30/24 155,857             6,800                 8,948                 16,032               ‐                   1,664                 16,731               206,032            
Total Interest Allocation 155,857             6,800                 8,948                 16,032               ‐                   1,664                 16,731               206,032            

Fund Balance After Allocations 37,524,852       1,612,773         2,122,404         3,802,625         ‐                   393,298             3,968,427         49,424,379      

Interfund Transfers :
   Debt Service Accrual 09/30/24 (41,994)              41,994               ‐                     
Ending Fund Balance 37,482,858$     1,612,773$       2,122,404$       3,802,625$       ‐$                 435,292$           3,968,427$       49,424,379$    

Kerrville Public Utility Board
Invested Funds Detail

For the Month Ended September 30, 2024
Restricted

(46)



Description Current Month Fiscal Year
Previous 12 
Months

CHANGE IN NET POSITION 1,155,046$      2,258,581$     2,258,581$     

PLUS:    
  Interest Expense (net of amortizations) 25,938              137,425          137,425          
  Depreciation & Amortization Expense 379,226           4,443,293       4,443,293       
        Numerator 1,560,210        6,839,299       6,839,299       

DIVIDED BY:
Interest Expense (net of amortizations) 25,938              137,425          137,425          
Principal Payment Due 64,172              770,063          770,063          
         Denominator 90,110$           907,488$        907,488$        

DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO 17.31                7.54                 7.54                 

Minimum Requirement per Bond Covenant 1.35                 times Debt Service
Minimum Requirement Established by KPUB Board
          for Good Business Practices 1.65                 times Debt Service

 Kerrville Public Utility Board
 Computation of the Monthly and Annual Debt Service Coverage

 For the Month Ended September 30, 2024

(47)



Current Month Variance Current Month Variance
Current Budget Favorable Percentage Last Year Favorable Percentage
Month Amount (Unfavorable) Variance Amount (Unfavorable) Variance

OPERATING REVENUES:
  Residential 1,772,050$        2,176,377$        (404,327)$          ‐18.58% 1,145,520$        626,531$            54.69%
  Commercial/Industrial 1,405,506           1,733,796           (328,289)             ‐18.93% 817,458              588,048              71.94%
  Sales to Public Authorities 21,702                21,500                202  0.94% 21,665                37  0.17%
  Other 42,755                53,392                (10,637)               ‐19.92% 41,278                1,476  3.58%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 3,242,013           3,985,065           (743,052)             ‐18.65% 2,025,921           1,216,092           60.03%

OPERATING EXPENSES:
  Purchased Power 1,977,773           2,476,464           498,691              20.14% 873,907              (1,103,866)         ‐126.31%
  Distribution 260,595              398,981              138,386              34.68% 261,810              1,215  0.46%
  Customer Accounts 72,964                70,195                (2,769)                 ‐3.94% 28,613                (44,351)               ‐155.00%
  Customer Service, Informational & Sales 50,516                52,676                2,160  4.10% 61,952                11,437                18.46%
  Administrative Expenses 527,323              626,442              99,119                15.82% 449,058              (78,265)               ‐17.43%
  Depreciation & Amortization 377,469              386,354              8,885  2.30% 358,334              (19,135)               ‐5.34%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 3,266,639           4,011,112           744,473              18.56% 2,033,674           (1,232,965)         ‐60.63%

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (24,626)               (26,047)               1,422  ‐5.46% (7,753)                 (16,873)               217.63%

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXP):
  Interest Income ‐ Investments 214,835              183,333              31,502                17.18% 194,459              20,376                10.48%
  Interest Income ‐ City of Kerrville 10,714                10,714                (0)  0.00% 12,857                (2,143)                 ‐16.67%
  Interest Expense  (10,643)               (12,447)               1,803  ‐14.49% (9,551)                 (1,093)                 11.44%
  City of Kerrville ‐ General Fund Transfer (103,894)             (125,471)             21,577                ‐17.20% (66,938)               (36,956)               55.21%
  City of Ingram ‐ Franchise Fee (2,833)                 (3,294)                 461  ‐13.99% (3,134)                 301  ‐9.60%
  Other ‐ Net (8,508)                 3,250  (11,758)               ‐361.80% (1,983)                 (6,525)                 328.98%
TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXP) 99,671                56,086                43,585                77.71% 125,711              (26,039)               ‐20.71%

INCOME BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS 75,046                30,038                45,006                ‐149.83% 117,958              (42,912)               ‐36.38%

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS 123,210              41,667                81,544                195.70% 33,851                89,359                263.98%

CHANGE IN NET POSITION 198,256$            71,705$              126,550$            176.49% 151,809$            46,447$              30.60%

NET POSITION AT BEGINNING OF MONTH 80,592,721$      $       78,334,141
NET POSITION AT END OF MONTH 80,790,977$      $       78,485,950

(Unaudited)

 Comparison to Budget Comparison to Last Year

Kerrville Public Utility Board
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position

For the Month Ended October 31, 2024

(48)



Year to Date Variance Year to Date Variance
Year to Budget Favorable Percentage Last Year Favorable Percentage
Date Amount (Unfavorable) Variance Amount (Unfavorable) Variance

OPERATING REVENUES:
  Residential 1,772,050$        2,176,377$        (404,327)$          ‐18.58% 1,145,520$        626,531$            54.69%
  Commercial/Industrial 1,405,506           1,733,796           (328,289)             ‐18.93% 817,458              588,048              71.94%
  Sales to Public Authorities 21,702                21,500                202                      0.94% 21,665                37                        0.17%
  Other 42,755                53,392                (10,637)               ‐19.92% 41,278                1,476                   3.58%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 3,242,013           3,985,065           (743,052)             ‐18.65% 2,025,921           1,216,092           60.03%

OPERATING EXPENSES:
  Purchased Power 1,977,773           2,476,464           498,691              20.14% 873,907              (1,103,866)         ‐126.31%
  Distribution 260,595              398,981              138,386              34.68% 261,810              1,215                   0.46%
  Customer Accounts 72,964                70,195                (2,769)                 ‐3.94% 28,613                (44,351)               ‐155.00%
  Customer Service, Informational & Sales 50,516                52,676                2,160                   4.10% 61,952                11,437                18.46%
  Administrative Expenses 527,323              626,442              99,119                15.82% 449,058              (78,265)               ‐17.43%
  Depreciation & Amortization 377,469              386,354              8,885                   2.30% 358,334              (19,135)               ‐5.34%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 3,266,639           4,011,112           744,473              18.56% 2,033,674           (1,232,965)         ‐60.63%

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (24,626)               (26,047)               1,422                   ‐5.46% (7,753)                 (16,873)               217.63%

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXP):
  Interest Income ‐ Investments 214,835              183,333              31,502                17.18% 194,459              20,376                10.48%
  Interest Income ‐ City of Kerrville 10,714                10,714                (0)                         0.00% 12,857                (2,143)                 ‐16.67%
  Interest Expense  (10,643)               (12,447)               1,803                   ‐14.49% (9,551)                 (1,093)                 11.44%
  City of Kerrville ‐ General Fund Transfer (103,894)             (125,471)             21,577                ‐17.20% (66,938)               (36,956)               55.21%
  City of Ingram ‐ Franchise Fee (2,833)                 (3,294)                 461                      ‐13.99% (3,134)                 301                      ‐9.60%
  Other ‐ Net (8,508)                 3,250                   (11,758)               ‐361.80% (1,983)                 (6,525)                 328.98%
TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXP) 99,671                56,086                43,585                77.71% 125,711              (26,039)               ‐20.71%

INCOME BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS 75,046                30,038                45,006                149.83% 117,958              (42,912)               ‐36.38%

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS 123,210              41,667                81,544                195.70% 33,851                89,359                263.98%

CHANGE IN NET POSITION 198,256$            71,705$              126,550$            176.49% 151,809              46,447$              30.60%

NET POSITION AT BEGINNING OF YEAR  80,592,721$      78,334,141$     
NET POSITION AT END OF MONTH 80,790,977$      78,485,950$     

(Unaudited)

Comparison to Budget     Comparison to Last Year

Kerrville Public Utility Board
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position

For the Month Ended October 31, 2024

(49)



October 31, 2024 September 30, 2024 October 31, 2024 September 30, 2024
CURRENT ASSETS CURRENT LIABILITIES

Revenue Fund: Current Maturities of Long‐Term Liabilities 786,063$                    770,063$                   
Cash and Cash Equivalents 362,971$                    399,285$                    Accounts Payable ‐ Purchased Power 9,944,112                  9,944,112                 
Investments 38,609,432                37,482,858                Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 1,060,624                  1,396,696                 
Less: Customer Deposits (529,418)                    (537,816)                    Over Collection of Power Cost Adjustment 19,703,726                18,865,662               

Total Revenue Fund 38,442,984                37,344,328                TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 31,494,526$              30,976,533$             
Construction Fund:

Cash and Cash Equivalents 5,703                          5,681                          NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Investments 1,619,490                  1,612,773                  2013 Revenue Bonds, net of current portion 1,501,000$                1,965,000$               

Total Construction Fund 1,625,193                  1,618,454                  Lease Liability 46,785                        48,042                       
Rate Stabilization Fund: Subscription Liability 663,771                      733,880                     

Investments 2,131,244                  2,122,404                  Customer Deposits  529,418                      537,816                     
Total Rate Stabilization Fund 2,131,244                  2,122,404                  Net Pension Liability 2,715,291                  2,715,291                 

Long Term Rate Stabilization Fund: Total OPEB Liability  281,043                      281,043                     
Investments 3,818,463                  3,802,625                  TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 5,737,309$                6,281,072$               

Total Rate Stabilization Fund 3,818,463                  3,802,625                 
Customer Accounts Receivable, net of allowance 1,960,128                  2,232,727                 
Unbilled Revenue 2,244,875                  2,244,875                  DEFERRED INFLOWS ‐ PENSION AND OPEB 226,425$                    226,425$                   
Materials and Supplies 1,180,842                  1,203,625                 
Other Current Assets 1,432,145                  1,416,738                  TOTAL LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS 37,458,260$              37,484,030$             
Current Portion ‐ Advance to City of Kerrville 1,071,428                  1,071,428                 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 53,907,304$              53,057,204$             
TOTAL NET POSITION 80,790,977$              80,592,721$             

NONCURRENT ASSETS
Customer Deposits  529,418$                    537,816$                   
Interest and Sinking Fund ‐                               435,292                     
Emergency, Repair, Replace, Contingency Fund 3,984,956                  3,968,427                 
Advance to City of Kerrville, net of current portion 4,285,715                  4,285,715                 
Capital Assets, net of Accum Depreciation 52,463,279                52,686,916               
Right to Use Assets, Net of Accum Amortization 59,955                        61,318                       
Subscription Assets, Net of Accum Amortization 1,196,434                  1,221,889                 

TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS 62,519,758$              63,197,373$             

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS ‐ PENSION AND OPEB 1,822,175$                1,822,175$               
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF 

TOTAL ASSETS & DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 118,249,237$            118,076,751$            RESOURCES & NET POSITION 118,249,237$            118,076,751$           

Kerrville Public Utility Board
Balance Sheet

As of October 31, 2024

ASSETS & DEFERRED OUTFLOWS LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS & NET POSITION

(50)



Date
Revenue        
Fund

Construction 
Fund

Rate       
Stabilization    

Fund

Long Term      
Rate       

Stabilization    
Fund

Debt 
Reserve 
Fund

Interest &     
Sinking         
Fund

Emergency 
Repair, 

Replacement & 
Contingency 

Fund

Total           
Funds      

Invested
Beginning Fund Balance 37,482,858$     1,612,773$       2,122,404$       3,802,625$       ‐$       435,292$           3,968,427$       49,424,379$    

Withdrawals:
   Happy Investment ‐ TXHB 10/01/24 (89,141)              (89,141)             
   Happy Investment ‐ TMRS 10/07/24 (83,692)              (83,692)             
   Happy Investment ‐ ERCOT 10/15/24 (56)                      (56)                     
   Happy Investment ‐ Concho Bluff 10/18/24 (90,784)              (90,784)             
   Happy Investment ‐ NextEra 10/18/24 (469,440)            (469,440)           
   Happy Investment ‐ CPS 10/21/24 (831,337)            (831,337)           
   Happy Investment ‐ DG Solar 10/25/24 (57,441)              (57,441)             
   Happy Investment ‐ ERCOT 10/28/24 (2,000)                (2,000)               
   Happy Investment ‐ Engie 10/29/24 (100,590)            (100,590)           
   Happy Investment ‐ LCRA 10/31/24 (700,983)            (700,983)           

Investments:
Happy State Bank 10/07/24 500,000             500,000            
Happy State Bank 10/11/24 400,000             400,000            
Happy State Bank 10/18/24 700,000             700,000            
Happy State Bank 10/25/24 800,000             800,000            
Happy State Bank 10/31/24 1,050,000          1,050,000         
Fund Balance after Withdrawals & Investments 38,507,394       1,612,773          2,122,404          3,802,625          ‐          435,292             3,968,427          50,448,915      

Allocation of:
   Interest Income 10/31/24 158,008             6,717                  8,840                  15,838               ‐          1,688                  16,529               207,621            
Total Interest Allocation 158,008             6,717                  8,840                  15,838               ‐          1,688                  16,529               207,621            

Fund Balance After Allocations 38,665,402       1,619,490          2,131,244          3,818,463          ‐          436,980             3,984,956          50,656,536      

Interfund Transfers :
   Debt Payment 10/30/24 (492,950)            (492,950)           
   Debt Service Accrual 10/31/24 (55,970)              55,970               ‐                     
Ending Fund Balance 38,609,432$     1,619,490$       2,131,244$       3,818,463$       ‐$       ‐$                    3,984,956$       50,163,585$    

Kerrville Public Utility Board
Invested Funds Detail

For the Month Ended October 31, 2024
Restricted

(51)



Description Current Month Fiscal Year
Previous 12 
Months

CHANGE IN NET POSITION 198,256$         198,256$        2,305,026$     

PLUS:    
  Interest Expense (net of amortizations) 10,643              10,643             138,518          
  Depreciation & Amortization Expense 377,469           377,469          4,462,428       
        Numerator 586,368           586,368          6,905,971       

DIVIDED BY:
Interest Expense (net of amortizations) 10,643              10,643             138,518          
Principal Payment Due 65,505              65,505             786,063          
         Denominator 76,149$           76,149$          924,581$        

DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO 7.70                  7.70                 7.47                 

Minimum Requirement per Bond Covenant 1.35                 times Debt Service
Minimum Requirement Established by KPUB Board
          for Good Business Practices 1.65                 times Debt Service

 Kerrville Public Utility Board
 Computation of the Monthly and Annual Debt Service Coverage

 For the Month Ended October 31, 2024

(52)



MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To:  Larry Howard 

Bill Thomas 
Glenn Andrew 

  Rachel Johnston 
Mayor Joe Herring, Jr. 

  
From:  Ricardo Berrios 
 
Date:  November 15, 2024 
 
Re: Agenda Item No. 5 – Projects and Capital Budget Report 
             
 
Attached for your review are the fourth quarter Projects and Capital Budget Report.  
 
Fourth Quarter FY24 Major Projects Update: 

• As requested, this is a new table that shows the name, location and number of units of major 
projects in various states of design. 

o Please let me know of adjustments you would like made and I will revise. 
 
Fourth Quarter FY24 Capital Budget Report: 

• This table contains the first quarter expenditures and the budgeted amounts for each capital 
improvement project. 

 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
       Sincerely,  

                                                                          Ricardo Berrios, Jr. 
Distribution Engineer 

 

(53)



FY24 Major Projects Quarterly Report

Project Reference Name Tech WO # Units Service Type Transformer Size Approximate Location 8-15-24 Status

Subdivision / Apartment Buildings
Aransas Addition (Small Homes) John 12 UG-Single (2) 100 KVA Travis and F Street Plat approved yesterday
Brinks Crossing (Apartments) John 156 11-167 /  1-100 Just north of Camp Meeting off 16 No change
Brinks/Creek Estate Crossing Apartments John 876 Camp Meeting off 16 No change
Brinks/Creek Estate OH Line Relocation John 23001554 OH Relocation Just north of Camp Meeting off 16 No change
Cibola Trails 44 Coronado and Mountain Laurel No change
Dark Estate (25 Lots) John 25 (30) Single & (2) 3-Ph  Center Point Working on design, will happen, moving dirt
Mariposa Guy 24019942 42 UG-Single (1)  25 KVA  (2) 37.5 

KVA
Western Loop and Bow Lane Design done, waiting for CIAC payment

Residences at The Landing (Phase II) Guy 23002098 96 No change
River Rock Apartments 301 Mathison N Still need to cancel
Steel Creek
The Bluewood : J Street Kerrville (By the Sport CGuy 23000909 275 UG-Single Bluewood Working on design, (things are tight)

The Reserve at Kerrville 1822 Between 16 and 173 Still need to cancel
Windridge Homes John 511 Next to Peterson Jr HS (534 Loop) Working of design, near final

Commercial Business / Special Project Tech WO # Units Approximate Location
Bank & Trust Development Guy 345 Junction Hwy Developer hasn't made initial contact
Chase Bank Hwy 27 & Harper Road No change

Kerrville Public Safety Facility Project
Guy 24017519 UG 3-Ph 1000 (277/480) CIAC to BOARD 8/28

LOIS Street Booster Pump Walt 500 (277/480) Lois Street No change
Mo Ranch Dining Hall Guy 24023125 UG 3-Ph 225 (120/208) Mo Ranch Customer needs to apply, moving forward
New Kerr County Animal Services Facility 1 UG-3-Ph 199 Spur 100 N No change
Megacrete Ricardo Future UG 3-Ph 1500 (277/480) LE50 In progress
STARLITE VILLAGE Guy 24023701 1 OH-3 Ph 3 (25) 230 MESA VERDE - WELL
Texas Regional Bank 1 601 Main Street No change

School / Church Tech WO # Units Service Type Transformer Size Approximate Location

 Service  Completed Tech WO # Units Service Type Transformer Size Approximate Location
Ingram ISD-Well Tom 24006879 1 UG-Primary (3) 50 (277/480) 700 Hwy 39 
TESLA INC (Official Cancel) John 23015749 1 UG 3-Ph 750 (277/480) 2141 SIDNEY BAKER ST CHARGING STATION, K
Commercial Building (6-Tenants) Guy 24003728 OH 3-Ph (3) 50 (120/208) 120 Blue Ridge 
Public Safety Facility (TEMP OH) Guy 24004881 OH 3-Ph (3) 100 (277/480) 366 Clearwater Paseo
OFF THE GRID VENTURES (Unit 1 and 2) Tom 23014838 1 OH 3-PH (3) 25 (120/208) 606 MILL RUN 
OFF THE GRID VENTURES (Unit 3 and 4) Tom 23014848 1 OH 3-PH (3) 25 (120/208) 606 MILL RUN 
Dutch Bros Coffee Tom 24013330 UG 3-Ph 150 (120/208) 1805 Sidney Baker
Center Point ISD Culinary Art Lab John 24003295 1 UG-Secondary (3) 75 (120/240) 208 1ST ST E, CENTER POINT, TX

John 24013840 14 OH-Single PhaseInstall 15 poles HWY 27 (Dark Estate next RB Substation)
Guy 24021176 1 OH-3 Ph 120/208 1327 JUNCTION HWY

Allsup (Cancel) John 921 Harper Rd

(54)



CAPITAL BUDGET REPORT
FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2023 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2024

Budget 
No. Description Budget Amount Qtr 1 

(Oct-Dec)
Qtr 2 

(Jan-Mar)
Qtr 3 

(Apr-June) July Actual August Actual September 
Actual

Qtr 4 
(July-Sep) YTD Total % Budget 

Complete
24700 Aerial Imagery Update  $            38,100  $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $       38,097.00  $     (38,097.00)  $                   -    $                   -    $                     -   0%

24701 Existing AMR Systems  $            75,000  $       36,480.00  $                   -    $     161,904.00  $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $       198,384.00 265%

24714 Customer Extensions  $       1,506,805  $     388,018.88  $    303,539.60  $     456,642.67  $     302,656.68  $     142,063.31  $     507,120.02  $     951,840.01  $    2,100,041.16 139%

24721 Street Lights  $            66,240  $         8,447.57  $        7,681.08  $         3,512.52  $         1,279.96  $         5,868.09  $         5,248.16  $       12,396.21  $        32,037.38 48%

24722 Clay Street Improvements  $            50,000  $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                     -   0%

24723 Contingency  $              4,924  $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                     -   0%

24724 KPD/KCSO/KPUB Reliability 
Project  $          200,000  $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                     -   0%

24725 Harper to Furman Transm. 
Underbuild  $          350,000  $         7,355.00  $      17,188.70  $       48,356.70  $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $        72,900.40 21%

24726 Single to Three-phas. 
Conv.(HR30 & ST60)  $          360,000  $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                     -   0%

24727 Padmount Refurbish & 
Replacement  $          197,260  $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                     -   0%

24728 Bucket/Digger  $          325,000  $     192,314.48  $        3,137.79  $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $       195,452.27 60%

24729 Ford 1/2 Ton Ext. Cab 4X4 
Rep. Unit 3239  $            45,000  $                   -    $                   -    $       49,208.38  $         2,569.09  $     (10,489.75)  $                   -    $       (7,920.66)  $        41,287.72 92%

24730 Ordinary Replacements  $          113,142  $         8,870.92  $        2,307.58  $       10,789.88  $         5,501.42  $       13,134.33  $            228.24  $       18,863.99  $        40,832.37 36%

24731 System Improvements  $          591,325  $       40,889.81  $      20,351.42  $       54,220.03  $       32,335.99  $       66,336.26  $       18,184.27  $     116,856.52  $       232,317.78 39%

24732 Power Factor Improvement  $            43,904  $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                     -   0%

24733 Pole Inspection 
Replacements  $          450,000  $       23,333.26  $    114,766.06  $     240,294.21  $       32,556.36  $       15,867.04  $       34,197.33  $       82,620.73  $       461,014.26 102%

24734 Ford 1 Ton Ext. Cab 4X4 
Rep. Unit 3241  $            60,000  $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $       51,985.55  $       10,654.26  $       62,639.81  $        62,639.81 104%

24748 DA Equipment Deployment  $            15,000  $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                     -   0%

24749 New Substation  $          744,310  $                   -    $    372,154.50  $                   -    $                   -    $     372,154.50  $                   -    $     372,154.50  $       744,309.00 100%

24750 Minor System Improvements  $          186,000  $         1,585.00  $        9,080.00  $       37,885.36  $       14,967.50  $         9,237.50  $       28,266.50  $       52,471.50  $       101,021.86 54%

24751 Legion Mobile Xmfr-Tie in 
Switch  $            67,000  $                   -    $       10,250.00  $                   -    $       30,750.00  $                     -   0%

24753 LCRA Maintenance Testing 
Fall 2024  $          204,400  $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                     -   0%

24760 IT Normal Replacements  $            25,000  $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $       13,549.50  $       13,549.50  $        13,549.50 54%

24761 Mobile Workforce (iPad 
Repl. & Impl.)  $            40,000  $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                     -   0%

C:\Users\rmccutcheon\Downloads\Copy of Item #5b - Capital Budget Summary Report-FY24Q4.xlsx
(55)



CAPITAL BUDGET REPORT
FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2023 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2024

Budget 
No. Description Budget Amount Qtr 1 

(Oct-Dec)
Qtr 2 

(Jan-Mar)
Qtr 3 

(Apr-June) July Actual August Actual September 
Actual

Qtr 4 
(July-Sep) YTD Total % Budget 

Complete

24763 SCADA Server Upgrade  $            50,000  $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                     -   0%

24764 Network Infrastructure  $          130,000  $       39,702.00  $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $        39,702.00 31%

24765 Wireless Network Upgrade  $            45,000  $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $       24,304.50  $                     -   0%

24769 Fiber Optic Communications  $            60,000  $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                     -   0%

24774 Office Furniture  $            75,000  $       71,499.02  $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $        71,499.02 95%

24775 Facilities Improvements  $            50,000  $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                     -   0%

24776 Radio System Upgrade at 
Hunt Sub  $          516,000  $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                     -   0%

24777 Wire Barn Improvements  $            50,000  $                   -    $                   -    $       24,440.73  $       18,500.00  $              28.96  $       10,500.00  $       29,028.96  $        53,469.69 107%

24778 EV Charging  $          313,690  $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                     -   0%

24779 Misc. Capital Tools/Radio  $            25,000  $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                     -   0%

24902 Education & Training FY 24  $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                     -   0%

Totals: 7,073,100$       818,496$          850,207$          1,087,254$       458,714$          628,089$          683,003$          1,704,501$       4,460,458$         63%

Percent of Total Budget: 11.6% 12.0% 15.4% 6.5% 8.9% 9.7% 24.1% 63.1%

C:\Users\rmccutcheon\Downloads\Copy of Item #5b - Capital Budget Summary Report-FY24Q4.xlsx
(56)



 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To:  Larry Howard 

Bill Thomas 
Glenn Andrew 

  Rachel Johnston 
Mayor Joe Herring, Jr. 

  
From:  Annette Gonzales 
 
Date:  November 13, 2024 
 
Re: Agenda Item No. 6 – Top Workplace Award  
             
 
In August, KPUB was recognized as a Top Workplace employer for the second consecutive 
year. The San Antonio Express-News in partnership with Energage conducted a confidential 
employee survey to gather their feedback on their experience at KPUB. The survey covered 
various aspects of the workplace experience, including alignment, empowerment, growth 
opportunities, value, engagement, and respect & support. 
 
We achieved an impressive 80% response rate, and the survey showed we had an overall 
employee engagement rating of 77%. While there was a slight decrease in engagement 
compared to last year, we are committed to enhancing the employee experience and 
improving engagement scores in the future. 
 
Additional details will be shared at the board meeting 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 
 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
Annette Gonzales 
Annette Gonzales 
Director of Human Resources 
 
 
 

(57)



MEMORANDUM 
 

To:  Larry Howard  
  Bill Thomas  
  Glenn Andrew 
  Rachel Johnston 
  Mayor Joe Herring 
 
From:  Allison Bueché 
 
Date:  November 20, 2024 
 
Re: Agenda Item No. 7–Discussion on KPUB Customer Satisfaction Survey Results 
             

During the spring of 2024, KPUB conducted our annual customer satisfaction survey through Great 
Blue Research. The goal of this survey was to measure our community’s overall satisfaction with 
the service KPUB provides. The survey was pushed out through KPUB’s social media channels, 
email, website, and bill messages for responses. The survey closed in June 2024, and we received 
1,236 customer responses. 

This survey included an opportunity for municipally owned utilities to be recognized for their 
performance through the American Public Power Association (APPA). APPA’s Public Power 
Customer Satisfaction Awards are given to utilities that set the highest standards in the industry for 
engaging, communicating, and servicing their customers’ needs. These awards are recognized at 
gold, silver and bronze levels, based on customer feedback. 

I am proud to announce that KPUB was one of only 20 utilities nationwide to receive this 
prestigious award in 2024. We were honored with a Silver-Level Customer Satisfaction Award  
for the second year in a row for achieving average ratings above 90% in the following areas: 
• customer service  
• field personnel  
• communication  
• reliability  
• value  
• outage response  
• innovation  
• and overall satisfaction  
 
Our 2024 survey results from this award are attached. Please let me know if you have any questions 
or concerns.  
 
Sincerely,  
       Sincerely,  

 
 
 
Allison Bueché 
Director of Customer & Community Relations 

(58)



T
he Public Power Customer Satisfaction 

Awards will recognize municipal utilities 

for positive performance among several 

criteria and characteristics evaluated in 

the core Public Power Data Source 2.0 (PPDS) survey 

instrument. To qualify for a Public Power Customer 

Satisfaction Award, utilities must subscribe to the 

PPDS 2.0. 

Subscribers may receive an award for receiving 

excellent ratings in the following areas: 

Utilities will receive an award based on their average 

rating for all criteria. Utilities are eligible for an award 

among several award levels. If a utility scores an 

average rating of 80% or higher for these categories, 

they will attain a bronze-level award. At a 90% average 

rating or higher, they will attain a silver-level award, 

and at a 95% average rating or higher, they will attain a 

gold-level award.

Winners will be recognized at APPA’s annual 

Customer Connections Conference, and APPA will 

provide marketing collateral to help them publicize 

their achievement with customers and stakeholders.

l overall satisfaction

l customer service

l field personnel

l communication

l reliability

l rates/value for cost

l outage response

l innovative programs

and services

GOLD SILVER BRONZE

(59)

https://www.publicpower.org/event/customer-connections-conference


Kerrville Public Utility Board 

Comparison to 2024 Public Power Data Source Data 

Characteristic Kerrville 
2024 

% 
change 

Kerrville 
2023 

Texas 
PPDS 

South 
PPDS 

National 
PPDS 

Providing consistent and reliable electric 
service to customers 94.6% +-0.9% 95.5% 69.8% 72.3% 75.5% 

Restoring power after an outage in a 
reasonable amount of time 93.6% -0.6% 94.2% 65.9% 69.6% 71.9% 

Providing good service and value for the cost 
of electricity 91.2% -1.1% 92.3% 59.9% 62.5% 65.4% 

Communicating with customers 92.3% +0.5% 91.8% 61.4% 63.2% 66.6% 
Offering innovative programs and services 90.7% +3.5% 87.2% 56.8% 56.8% 59.7% 
Overall satisfaction with local electric utility 93.6% +0.3% 93.3% 65.4% 69.6% 72.0% 
Satisfaction with customer service 95.7% +2.1% 93.6% 78.0% 80.4% 80.4% 
Satisfaction with field service 97.2% +1.5% 95.7% 83.8% 84.6% 86.6% 
Average 93.6% +0.7% 92.9% 67.3% 69.9% 72.3% 

 
Kerrville Public Utility Board – Demographic Insights 

Characteristic Kerrville Under 45 45+ Renters Owners 
Providing consistent and reliable electric 
service to customers 94.6% 90.7% 95.4% 95.3% 94.8% 

Restoring power after an outage in a 
reasonable amount of time 93.6% 88.2% 94.5% 94.0% 94.1% 

Providing good service and value for the cost 
of electricity 91.2% 80.0% (-) 92.5% (+) 91.9% 91.7% 

Communicating with customers 92.3% 89.2% 93.1% 92.2% 92.5% 
Offering innovative programs and services 90.7% 79.7% (-) 91.9% (+) 91.1% 90.8% 
Overall satisfaction with local electric utility 93.6% 87.4% 94.5% 94.6% 93.8% 
Satisfaction with customer service 95.7% 91.9% 95.5% 94.0% 95.4% 
Satisfaction with field service 97.2% 90.0% 95.8% 88.9% 96.8% 
Average 93.6% 87.1% 94.2% 92.8% 93.7% 

 

 

(60)



(61)



(62)



(63)



(64)



(65)



(66)



(67)



(68)



(69)


	AGENDA-Regular OPEN SESSION 11-20-24 IT
	2024-11-20 Board Packet
	1 - Minutes Regular OPEN 10-16-2024
	1a - Minutes Special Called OPEN 10-22-24 Generation Plant Project, Joint City Workshop
	1b - Minutes Special Called OPEN 10-30-24 Generation Plant Project
	2 - Item #3B - Memo Payments - 11-2024
	3 - Res 24-18 Payments
	4 - Item #3C - Quarterly Investment Memo
	Item 3B - Quarterly Investment Report Memo.pdf
	Pages from FY2024 Q4 PFIA Report.pdf

	5 - Item #3D.1 - Memo Board Purchasing - H. Hall November 2024
	6 - Item #3D.1a - Quote, Price Plus Cab Guard Edition
	7 - Item #3D.1b - Description
	8 - Item #3D.1c - Pictures of truck at plant
	9 - Item #4 - Financial Report
	Item 4 Financial Report.pdf
	Item 4 Financial Report.pdf
	FY2024 Income Statement.pdf
	Item 4 Financial Report.pdf
	Item 4.1 - Financial Report.pdf
	Item 4 Financial Report.pdf
	FY2024 Balance Sheet.pdf
	September 2024 INTRJ.pdf
	FY2024 Debt Coverage.pdf
	FY2025 Balance Sheet.pdf
	October 2024 INTRJ2.pdf



	FY2025 Income Statement.pdf

	FY2025 Debt Coverage.pdf

	10 - Item #5 - Memo, Quarterly Reports - R. Berrios, 11-2024
	10a - Item #5a - ProjectShare FY24Q4ish
	Bigger Projects

	10b - Item #5b - Capital Budget Summary Report-FY24Q4
	2023_2024 Report 

	11 - Item #7 - Memo, KPUB Customer Satisfaction Survey Results and Award
	11a - Item #7a - Public Power Customer Satisfaction Award Fact Sheet
	11b - Item #7b - Scorecard and Results Combined
	PPDS Awards Survey Scorecard
	2024 PPDS Report.pdf

	12 - Item #6 - Memo, Top Work Place Award - 2024




